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Dear John,

Re:- Breathertons Coaches. Proposed Site, Loud Bridge, Chipping.

Following our telephone conversation earlier, I can confirm that my client can agree to restrict the
Vehicle Movements on & off site to the hours 7:30 am — 6:30 pm. This will be workable
providing that the offer to amend the use of Mill Lane Depot is withdrawn as it will be required to

allow out of hours parking, to enable the two sites to run in conjunction with each other.

Also we agree to conditions in the respect of further landscape details and lighting as there are
several sodium lights already in use an assessment of the lighting needs looking at.

I trust that the above is satisfactory and look forward to hearing from you, however should you
require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely

_Jonathan Hadfield

Jonathan Hadfield



